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The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Edgar Ponce; Planning & Instruction 
Subject: 2025-2026 District and Campus Improvement Plans
Date: September 16, 2025 

HISTORY: 
Every year, each of our campus Principals and district leadership participate in re-writing the campus 
and district improvement plans via the online program called “Plan4Learning.” This agenda item is 
to approve the six Campus Improvement Plans and the District Improvement Plan, for 2025-2026, as 
presented in the electronic versions and/or hard copies each Trustee and the Superintendent received.

RATIONALE: 
These improvement plans have two parts: 1) Comprehensive Needs Assessment 2) Campus or 
District Improvement Plan with Goals, Performance Objectives, and Strategies. The Comprehensive 
Needs Assessment is a written narrative focusing on 8 different areas from demographics to 
technology. Each of the 8 areas identifies one or more problem statements that will become strategies 
in their respective improvement plans. The goal of each strategy is to offer solutions to the problem 
statements identified. Campus and District Improvement Plans are “living documents” and 
continually evolve during the year. Funding is also tied to these improvement plans and outlines how 
monies will be allocated to address each strategy. 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
Approval of these improvement plans has no direct budgetary impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the Campus and District Improvement Plans as
presented.

For Approval?   ☒ Yes     ☐ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☒ Attachment Included


